Ben M. Chen

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ben M. Chen

Friday, March 04, 2005 7:33 PM

Ben M. Chen

Anuradha Sohan Gunatilake
Chen Xiaokai

Chiew Yee Kin

Ching Kin Wah Eugene
Choo Shirley

Chua Ga Yan Annie

Edmund Teo Kwang Hock
Goh Kok Ming

Han Qiang

Han Mingding

Hu Nan

Huang Rongjia

Jesse Prabawa Gozali

Lai Wanfeng

Lee Chee Wei

Lee Eu Jin

Leong Yuan Shuo

Li Chao

Lim Boon Wah

Lim Kian Leong

Loi Huicong

Lu Xin

Mohamed Adib Bin Mustafah
Mohammed Ferhad Ismail
Mohammed Khalid Bin Dawood
Nezar Mahmoud

Nian Jialiang

Ong Weixiong, Kenneth
Rao Tingting

Sachini Udeshika Munasinghe
Salihin Bin Mohammed Ali
Salman Javed Nawaz

See Chiang Jiunn

Sim Cheow Hin

Sim Lim Ai

Sivachelvi Selvanayagam
Tan Zhong Kai

Tay Xue Fen

Teo Hui Shan

Tian Yuxiang

Wang Zheyi

Wong Geng Hai, Max

Wu Zheying

Xu Xiao

Xu Xiwen

Yi Jinzhou

Yu Xiao Jing

Zhai Ning

Zhao Li

EE2008 Bonus Points for 2004/05 Semester 2

U037836W

UO37952N
UO35852A

uo37772L
U037135X

U036079L
UO36961E

UO37130N

UO037086R

u027232M
uo36412w

NTO040206H

UO36231E

u035834J
U035919X
U036837M
U036484R
U036450H

uo37826Y

U036312X
UO36505H

uo37120U
Uo37157M

uo36572W
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